ENDURANCE COMMITTEE CA=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: LMP1 LMP2 LMGTE Pro X LMGTE Am
DECISION N°: WEC_1920-D0016-All-Clarification wheel carrying

DATE: 22/07/2019 FROM: The Endurance Committee

SUBJECT: Clarification regarding the allowed number of wheels to be carried by one mechanic

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Articles 12.5.2 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations
DECISION

Further to the meeting of the Endurance Sporting Working Group of 9 July 2019, the 2019-2020 FIA World Endurance
Championship Sporting Regulations are amended as follows:

12.5.2 Obligations of the mechanics
For a wheel change, mechanics must:
o bring a maximum of two pneumatic wheel guns into the working area,

o without external assistance, take the new wheels, fit them on the car and put the replaced ones between the
garage and the 2.5 m line or inside the garage,

o carry at all times the detached wheels (maximum one wheel per mechanic) when they are outside the garage.
However, in order to facilitate the wheel changes, it is possible to lay them flat on the ground near the car just
during the change of the wheel concerned,

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice
O for the mentioned Competition(s) only

Any decision taken by the Endurance Committee is not subject to appeal.



